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NOTICE: The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The 
original RFQ Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except 
as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take this 
Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its Statement of Qualifications. 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Question 1: Is the 20-page total page count single-sided or double-sided?  

Answer 1: 20 pages single-sided. 
 
Question 2: Are resumes included in the 20-page page count? 

Answer 2: Resumes are included in the page count. 
 
Question 3: Is 0.75 MGD the average daily flow or firm (pumping) capacity? 

Answer 3: 0.75 MGD is the anticipated average daily flow.  However, that may change as we 
work through the design and any NCDEQ requirements we must meet.  The station is anticipated to 
need to be expandable to at least 0.75 MGD but may initially be constructed with a lower capacity. 

 
Question 4: What is the discharge point for the force main? Are any modifications to the influent sewer 
or WWTP headworks anticipated? 

Answer 4: The force main will discharge at the existing Pender Commerce Park Wastewater 
Treatment Plant at 469 Quality Way, Currie, NC.  No modifications to existing facilities are currently 
anticipated. 

 
Question 5: Does Pender County maintain a water model that can be referenced for the water main 
design? 

Answer 5: No water model is available.  The anticipated size and location of the water line 
extension is firm as noted. 
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